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TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) = (é 3
FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Jok = &
Office of the General Counsel (Sayle a

RE: Docket No. 080396-WS - Application #r transfer of majority organizational

control of Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc., holder of Certificate Nos. 589-W and 507-
S, in Polk County, to Feltrim Grenelefe Acquisitions, LLC

On July 30, 2009 the applicant filed a letter requesting docket no. 080396-WS be closed.

The applicant is not requesting a refund of its filing fee, and there appears to be no other
outstanding matter which requires action by the Commission.

Pursuant to the Section 2.07C.2.d(4), the Office of Commission Clerk may
administratively close dockets upon the joint recommendation of the OPR division and ‘the
Office of the General Counsel for dockets “the applicant ... seeks to withdraw its initial pleading
and staff has determined that there are no pending issues. . . .” As stated previously, the
applicant i 15 not requestmg a refund of its ﬁhng fee, and there appears t i
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